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He offered me a cup of coffee.

The police officer gave me directions.

This is an official document.

On average, people sleep for about seven hours.

There were 100 passengers on board the plane.

My father is in London on business.

What on earth are you doing?

I go to school on foot.

I traveled to France on my own.

He broke the glass on purpose.

This jacket is on sale.

The train arrived on schedule.

He is rich. On the other hand, he is not happy.

I was on the point of leaving when she arrived.

I met an old friend on the way to school.

The bus arrived on time.

I visited Paris once.

I go fishing once in a while.

I bought a red pen and a blue one.

The cars passed one after another.

彼は私にコーヒーを差し出した。
警察官が道を教えてくれた。
これは公式な書類だ。
平均すると、人は約7時間眠る。
飛行機には100人の乗客が乗っていた。
私の父は仕事でロンドンにいる。
一体何をしているの？
私は徒歩で学校に行く。
私は一人でフランスを旅した。
彼はわざとグラスを割った。
このジャケットはセール中だ。
電車は予定通りに到着した。
彼は裕福だ。しかし一方で、彼は幸せではない。
彼女が到着したとき、私はまさに出発するところだった。
学校へ行く途中で昔の友達に会った。
バスは時間通りに到着した。
私は一度パリを訪れたことがある。
私はたまに釣りに行く。
私は赤いペンと青いのを買った。
車が次々と通り過ぎた。

They always help one another.

The students entered the room one by one.

This is one of the best books I have ever read.

One reason I like summer is that I can swim. The other reason is that I love ice cream.

The store is open from 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

The hospital performed a difficult operation.

In my opinion, this movie is great.

I had the opportunity to visit New York.

The bank is opposite the post office.

I ordered a pizza for dinner.

Please put the books in order.

He is just an ordinary person.

She works for an international organization.

We need to organize a meeting.

The origin of the festival is unknown.

This is an original painting by Picasso.

This building was originally a school.

Do you have any other questions?

Some people like coffee, while others prefer tea.

Hurry up, otherwise you’ll be late.

彼らはいつもお互いに助け合っている。
生徒たちは一人ずつ部屋に入った。
これは私が今まで読んだ中で最高の本の一つだ。
私が夏を好きな理由の一つは泳げることだ。もう一つの理由はアイスクリームが好きだからだ。
その店は午前9時から午後8時まで開いている。
その病院は難しい手術を行った。
私の意見では、この映画は素晴らしい。
私はニューヨークを訪れる機会があった。
銀行は郵便局の向かいにある。
夕食にピザを注文した。
本を順番に並べてください。
彼はただの普通の人だ。
彼女は国際的な組織で働いている。
私たちは会議を準備する必要がある。
その祭りの起源は不明だ。
これはピカソのオリジナルの絵だ。
この建物はもともと学校だった。
他に質問はありますか？
コーヒーが好きな人もいれば、お茶を好む人もいる。
急がないと、遅れるよ。


